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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, N.Y, 12553

12 -11-0f

f
]
o2
g

I
N

AAV ANITY
C(L1-21-€1) (VEYY) SyHAdAr




NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 13-12-7
X
In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION GRANTING
KAREN JEFFERS
AREA VARIANCE
CASE #06-57
X

WHEREAS, Ormiston Gumbs represented the , owner(s) of 33 Merline Avenue, New
Windsor, New York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an
Request for 6 ft. Side Yard Setback and, 20.5 ft Total Side Yard Setback and; 15.5 ft. Rear Yard

Setback for proposed addition to single family home at 33 Merline Avenue in an R-4 Zone (13-
12-17)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on DECEMBER 11, 2006 before the Zoning Board of
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, Ormiston Gumbs represented the Applicant and appeared on behalf of this
Application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing wds duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Official Town Newspaper, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties in an R-4 zone. :

(b) The property consists of a single family, two-bedroom house. The applicant is
seeking to place an addition on the house to accommodate a third bedroom.
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(c) If approved, the applicant will remove the existing deck.
(d) In constructing the addition, the applicant will remove no substantial vegetation.

(e) The addition will not create the ponding or collection of water or divert the flow
of water darainage.

(f) The addition will not be on top of nor will it interfere with any easements,
including, but not limited to water, sewer or electrical easements.

(g) With the addition, the house will not be overly large or inappropriate for the
neighborhood.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance(s).
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OFFICE uF THE BUILDING INSP:CTOR
TOV/N OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE: August21, 2006
APPLICANT: Karen Jeffers
33 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 8/21/06
FOR : Karen Jeffers

LOCATED AT: 33 Merline Avenue - COPY

ZONE: R-4 Sec/Blk/ Lot: 13-12-17

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Single Family Dwelling w/ proposed addition

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLO“'VING‘ GROUNDS:

1. 300-10 USE/BULK TABLE I -4 ZONE. REQUIRED REAR YARD DEPTH (50°) AND
REQUIRED SIDE YARD/BOTH YAFDS 20/40. PROPOSED ADDITION WILL BE 34.5’ REAR
YARD AND 14’ SIDE YARD, 19.5° TOTAL BOTH YARDS. A VARIANCE OF 15.5° REAR AND
6°/20.5’ SIDE YARD/TOTAL BOTH YARDS IS REQUIRED.
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PERMITTED

PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

ZONE: R-4 USE: SINGLE FAMILY W/ ADDITION

MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ’D FRONT YD:

REQ’D SIDE YD: 20°
REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD: 40’
REQ'D REAR YD: 50°
REQ’D FRONTAGE:

MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:

MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATT ACHED MAP

Elashe Loak

14

19.5°

34.5°

INSPECTOR

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

6’
20.5°

15.5°
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request
for a Request for 6 ft. Side Yard Setback and, 20.5 ft Total Side Yard Setback and; 15.5 fi. Rear
Yard Setback for proposed addition to single family home at 33 Merline Avenue in an R-4 Zone
(13-12-17) as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector
and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER
RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor

transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building
Inspector and Applicant.

Dated: 12-106




UTILITY POLE-

LANDS N/F
CUNNINGHAM
13~12~16

6‘3 ﬂ »

LANDS N/F
NORTH PLANK DEVELOPMENT COMPANY L.L.C.
13-12-18

LANDS N/F

THOMAS . PETERKIN POST CHAPTER 152
THE DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS

13-12-2

LANDS N/F
CUNNINGHAM
13-12-3
LEGEND
G~——————© PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE ADJIONING
EASEMENT EXISTING

BUILDING EXISTING

7
v

BUILDING PROPOSED

STOCKADE FENCE

ZONING SCHEDULE

BUILDING EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

ZONE: R—4

MINIMUM LOT AREA
MINIMUM YARDS (feet)
FRONT
REAR
SIDE
ONE
BOTH
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (feet)

MAXIMUM DEVELOPMENT COVERAGE (%)

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT

*= EXISTING NON—-CONFORMING

**= VARIANCE REQUIRED

ALL EXISTING FEATURE INCLUDING PROPERTY LINES AND STRUCTURES
ARE A PER A SURVEY ENTITLED * KAREN JEFFERS" PREPARED BY
WILLIAM 8. HILDRETH LS., COMPLETED ON JULY 2006

REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED

43,560sf.  *5250sf.  *5250sf.
45’ *12' *12’
50’ *42' *435’
20’ *6’ .
40’ *20 *
125° *53' *53’
20% 477 56%
35 20’ 20’

MAP REFERENCE

TACONIC DESIGN CONSULTANTS
NEWBURGH, NY 12550

633 GIDNEY AVENUE

845-569-8400
845-569-4583 (fax)

ENGINEER

CHARLES T. BROWN P.E.
WILLIAM J. MOREAU,P.E.
1 GARDNERTOWN ROAD

NEWBURGH, NY 12550
(845)-561-2562

SITE PLAN FOR:
- JEFERS
S.B.L:13-12-17,(LOTS 353% 354) "CITY PARK"
FM # 647, 33 MERLINE AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

DATE SCAE %08 RUMBER SHEET NARER
08/14/06 | 1'=20’ 06189-JEF ! OF 1




;

| O61B1-SEF
PLEXYE ALLOW FIVETO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS
IMPORTANT
YOU mUST GALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INBPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION /

1
Other Inspectons wii be mads In most oases bu! thoss llstad helow must bs mads or Certiioate of Ocoupanay may be withheld. Do not mistake

an unsoheduled inepevtion for one of those fisted below. Linlesa an Inspaotion reportis left on the jub Indloating approval of ane of these lhapeotions ithas
not been approved and it I8 tmproper o continue beyond i’wl point in the work. Any disapproved work must be reinspected after oomnﬂon

4. When exoavaﬂng Is complete and footing forms are in placa (hefare pourlng.) : “' Q g"‘,r "* "”“

2. Foundation inspeation. Cheok here for waterpreofing and fooling dralns. . .

3. Inspaeot gravel base under concrals floore and underslab plumblng. . AUg 27

4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough electrio nd before helng oovered. . : 2 006
5. Insulation.

6

. FinalInspaction for Certificata of Ooupancy. Hava oh hand elsotrioal Inspéotion data and final certifled plot p{an 'Bt?ﬂ&lnbﬁ& o'b; R
completed at this ima. Wall water lest raquired,and engineer’a oerlifioation latter for septio aystem required.

1. ay inepeolion muat meaet approvel of Tov n Highway Superintandent. A driveway bond may he raquirad.
8. 850.00 sharge for any site that oalls for tha inspaciian twica,

9. Tal24 hours In advanos, with permit number, ti> schedule Inspaction.

10. There will ba no Inspactions uniess yeliow permt card Is postsd. ' FOR OFFICE US? ONLY: -
11, Sawer permita must be obtalned along with bullting permits for new houges. - ||Buliding Rermit #2006 ~8B
" 12. Septic petmlt must be submitied with englneers: drawing and pera test. : —

13. Road opunlng permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's offioe.
14. All bullding permits will need & Certiioats of Qo Aupunoy ar a Ceriificate of Compliance and here Is no fee for this.

. PLEASE PRINT CLEAFLY -7 ou"r ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YDU
Owner of Premises. Kﬂ KE W’

. Addreas 373 ﬂwg/‘"’e M Phonefgéfg 5’6{ / m?&z3§/

Maliing Addum G &

) A‘ Fox#
Namo of Archol___ (v A&l@/ exn '7/43120\;9/% /‘DF

Address 533 Q A.VUQL/L %l/ CZ : Phnnn ?‘55'- 5’5‘?'“ Qé— ﬁ'O
___ MNameofConbactor_ _ (O)( M 57L1.9-»'L @ (s WLL—S




Address Aﬂ &) Aﬁ Téﬁ/iﬁ(’f Phone_FUS-527-b /?7

State whether applicantis owner, lessee, agent, arc xhltaot enginaer or hulider, (@(,&/-/L e~

if applicant Is a ootharation, signature of duly author;_.zed offloer.

{Name and title of oorporats officer)

1. On whet streatis property looated? Onthe ____~ N.E. sldeof_Mrrline Avenue.

(u,s EorW) .
and 2,\00 feetrim the Interseotion of (T \ QQQ% Avenur -
2, Zone or use diatrictin which premleas are sltuated : A "\ i : ‘{s property @ flood zone? Y, N
3. Tax Map Desoriplion: Section D Block 2. Lot Wi
\L_._’-/\m

4. Stale existing use and oocupanoy of premisas an 1intandad use and ocoupanay of proposad conatruotion.

a. Exiating use and ocoupancy

b. Intended use and acoupenoy

[]Newmg [JAdditon [ ]Atteration {"}Repair []Ramovar[bamonuon&)mer ADD\\ lO

5. Nalure of work (cliack If applicable)

"6. s this a cdrner lot? ‘\,\‘C’

7. Dimensions of entire new conatruction. Front MML_ Rew__QL Depth__gé____ Halghl__Q___ No. of storles
8. |f dwelling, number of dwamn? units;

Number of dwaliing units on aach floor
72)(:\( 2-

Number of bedrooma [ Balhs_____[____ Tolleta

Electric/Hot Alr * Hot Waler __

Heating Plant: Gas ‘ Ot
If Gerage, number of cars =

If businaas, commerolal or mixed oacupancy, lps‘clly nalure and extant of sach type of uae

10 Estimated cost ﬁ/ / 7 W M Fea 1? (r‘) ®d




L1 /L1 ﬂé’ @ apuication For suiLoina rerm@
date TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
Pursuant to New York State Bullding Cods n d Town Ordinances

.Bt.llldlng Inspactor: Misheel L. Babcock

Bidg Insp Examined
‘Anst. Inspactors Frank Lisi & Louls Krychesr -

Fire.Insp Examifiad
New Windeor Town Hell ' Approved
555 Unlon Avenue o . Disapproved
New Windsor, New York 12553 . o Permit No.
(BA45) 563-4618 . :

(845) 563-4885 FAX

l L
. .
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INSTRUTTIONS

A. This epplication must be complelely filled in by lypewriter or in Ink and submitted L the Bufiding inepector. -

Plot plan showing focation of lot and bulldings on premises, relationship lo adjolnlit3 pramises or pliblio stests or areas, and glving a detalled
description of fayout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which {a part of thiis applioation.

This application must be accompanled by two complete sets of plans showing prop-ossd construction and two completa sets of

apecifications. Plans and speotfioations shalf desoribe the nature of the work to be  performed, the materials and equlpment tbbeused and
Installed and detafla of struotural, mechanioal and plumbing.nstaliations.

The wark covered by this application may not ba commenoced before the lssuance ofa Bulldlng Permit.

Upon approval of this application, the Bullding inspector wit lssue a Bullding Permi:to the applicant together with approved aet of plane and
speoifications. Such psrmit and approved plans and specifications shall be kapt or, the premises, avallable for inspection throughout the
progrees of tha work, ~

F. No buflding shell be vooupled or used in whole or In part for any purpose whatever unti a Certificate of Oooupanoy ahaﬂ have bean granted by
the Bullding Inspeclor. -

D.
E

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Bulding Inspector for the Issuance of a Bulding Permit pursuent to the New York Bullding Construction -
Code Ordinancas of the Town of New Windsor for the construotion of bulldings, addiSons; or allsrations, or for removal or demolition or ues of property
e¢ heraln described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applioable laws, ardinancss, regulations and certifies Ihakho s the owner ar agentof
all that cerlain fol, plece or peroal of land and/or bullding desoribed In this appﬂcaﬂor and ¥ not the owner, that he has besn duly and properly
authorized to make this appﬂoaﬁon and to assume responslbiiity for the owner In conniotion with this application.

° MA . 24(an !

: N
(Signature of Applicant) \) (/" (Address of Applican() '

{Owner's Signalurs) U " (Owner's Adress)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all bulldings ﬁnd indloate all se! haok dimenslons. Applicant must indloate the bullding

line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings.

N




B Permit No.
(845) 563-4618 . :
(845) 563-4685 FAX

Wm,-

INSTRUTTIONS

This application must be completaly filed in by typewriter or in ink and submitted tc the Buliding inepactor, - A

Plot plen showing focation of lot and bulldings on prem|sas, relationship lo adjoinling pramises or piibllo skests or sreas, and giving a detafled
desoription of (ayout of property must be drawn on the diagram, whioh la part of this applioation.

. This applioation must be acoompanied by two complete ssts of plans showing proposed construotion and two complete sets of

spacifioations. Plans and specifioations shall dssoribs the naturs of the work to be  performed, the materiels and equlpment tobsused and
Installed end detafls of structurel, mechanioal and plumbing instafiations. ;

The wark covered by this application may not be commenoed before the lesusncs of a Bul!dlng Permit.

Upon approval of this appfication, the Bullding Inspector wil lssue a Bullding Permi: to the applioant together with appraved set of plans and

speoifications. Such permit and appraved plans and speoifications ghall be kapt or; the premlses, avallable for inspeotion throughout the
progrees of the work, -

F. No bullding shall be ocoupled or used In whole or In part for any purposs whatever untl a Certifiats of Oooupanocy ehaﬂ have beon granted by
the Bullding Inspector, -

D.
E

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Bubding Inapeotor for the lssuance of a Bu’ldlng Permit pursuent to the New York Buflding Consfruction -
Cads Ordinencas of the Town of New Windsor for the construoton of bulldings, addifons; or alterations, or for removal or demalition or uge of property
ae heraln described. The applicant agresa to comply with all applioable laws, urdlnm{u, ragulations and aarifies that he |s the owner or agantof
all that oertaln lot, plece or percel of land end/or bullding desoribad in this appficatior: and ¥ not the owner, that he has been duly and properly
authorized to make this eppllouﬂon and fo asaume responsthilily for the awner ih connuoﬂon with this application.

i KQA(/‘ : 31(1(\/’) ‘ 2 i . r A
(Slgnature oprpHcanl) - (Address of Applicant)

(Owneru Signature) . 7. (Owner's Adtress) '
PLOTPLAN
NOTE:

Locate al bulldings and Indlcate all set back dimenslons. Appllcant must Indloate the bullding
line or lines claarly and distinclly on the drawings.

|| N

{’f-"f” MIJ “’ikML i : s ' ' l l
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OFFICE UF THE BUILDING INSPr.CTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE: August 21, 2006
APPLICANT: Karen Jeffers
33 Merline Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12533
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUF. APPLICATION DATE: 8/21/06
FOR : Karen Jeffers
LOCATED AT: 33 Merline Avenue

ZONE: R-4 Sec/Blk/ Lot: 13-12-:7

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Single Family Dwelling w/ proposed addition
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOV: ING GROUNDS:

1. 300-10 USE/BULK TABLE R-4 ZONE. REQUIRED REAR YARD DEPTH (50’) AND
REQUIRED SIDE YARD/BOTH YAROS 20/40. PROPOSED ADDITION WILL BE 34.5’ REAR
YARD AND 14’ SIDE YARD, 19.5° TOTAL BOTH YARDS. A VARIANCE OF 15.5’ REAR AND
6°/20.5’ SIDE YARD/TOTAL BOTH Y'ARDS IS REQUIRED.



PERMITTED

BU

PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

ZONE: R-4 USE: SINGLE FAMILY W/ ADDITION

MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ’D FRONT YD:

REQ'D SIDE YD: 20°
REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD: 40’
REQ’D REAR YD: 50°
REQ’D FRONTAGE:

MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:

MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATT/.CHED MAP

14°

19.5’

34.5°

INSPECTOR

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

20.5°

15.5°



o
1

o\ \ e 1V e eis | | (2eg\ 1O Jez9 | '—ORA*STR'OEOET—
Qlal™n IR W R ) . ] - —— l [ B0 o ™ .3 =
3 ?V‘f’:\;“” 241) (540} % o 53 (295) ;5_232_'7 Bl or= o
< . o e s —_—

N “‘g,oo l T 3G 2 9 ‘ 298) | (237)  ® "*ggg o757 |2 o 4 9

(436) | " .ﬂ%m w i (247) /a;)o

e e 2%

S 8 exIbm78 S [
;’ﬁl _mw *|3 | & R -'9—. 73;} (32 A E 80@4&') @3_5_) . o
N < ———-2 5 (249 | (230 F =
P4 L (305 | (230 «8 | oo oz | ]

42 4 gl 2 B s "1 | R aalen

w0 oo | L oo 100 80 80
~
:Y 160 00 o8} (t57) 10 o o

ws0)'%° 81 BP0 Q| e 2 ®

28 ——r ® s (138 o 3 Q

vse9)” AR

(428) B reszd 0T §k.‘8 25 s (139 o 4 &
[ o p
! by o8 2 WS.W%:L%,_?_"_W Q24 08 |38 . 5 S
¥ aeer o 419 (255] | fe28) ' (162)|(%8) o6 3
e d? IR AW

g 250 |22 7| |GIR2D L9y )
- f4.2:?_!—5~$ THED T AP e T B " f o e . cnb,
dmze | ol257) | (2200 (64) | tr3t)

(258) _ (es5) {(130) « 8 g |
= » o > ‘
= 2 F T e e T W e '

re2zje T 8 w |~ Nippp "1~ +go0 (

» O | /x9 3) | O  meaf/{RY=o :

N | 2 LN 8oy
] Je O B Z% 9'1_;42t~‘\,' ) L R4\ A2z -l e, NS
Ty ™™ =° — @x |7 w (169 | (126) (

“#19) . | L—'—_ /;;.52'~_(3:8.)_~.* 2 ; ____(fi?/__{{‘?_{)‘_w E geg___.,__--. . ~ N g
1 rams 1O AL sas | isie < (263) | 2200 o | w29

O e e e e~ —
@) e g% R - - 2 - rze8)| (29, R oty | 124)
B e s e e e e e v — 52
(16 HEIN: A 2 RS o5y | (218 Z__" od e
— Q — — = o e e - f

PITC (82) -r-(i,-d—- — __fs_e)__(f?_y._a_o 18 _e7a 'r;:‘g.;“"

(419) | o (363 | (0 (267) | (2187 © © (174) 5 3

fdlsl—‘.* h = o/364) | (312) W (269 | 229 85— ) ;:ag

—————————— et vend O s e s e v, o e o ] lw

(412 (368 | (B1) o 152 ® (269) (29 9 o o176 Eﬁ’;’

—————— — — o . —— D .

w148 | gy *se) | @0 0 P\es, | lkig ‘| Ege

v~ | C @ mooe o e e [ oo i8] . idot®
. "VENUE '
DFORD l A 1
SECTION 15

— - -iv--- - [ ]
1 v sy " ———







-

e =




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OFFICE
845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM
TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD

DATE: 04-17-07

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF § 160.12 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBA FILE #06-57
NAME & ADDRESS:
GUMBS GENERAL CONTRACTING, INC.

P.O. Box 1292
Newburgh, NY 12550

THANK YOU,

MYRA

L.R.04-17-07



I | i i

. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

 FILE #06-57 TYPE:AREA  TELEPHONE: 561-7134

APPLICANT:

Karen Jeffers (CHECK FROM GUMBS GENERAL CONTRACTING)
33 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

RESIDENTIAL.: § 50.00 CHECK #116
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 CHECK #
ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK # 115

R R R R R R R R KR R R R D D R R R DD R R
MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: $7.00 / PAGE FEE
PRELIMINARY: 3  PAGES  $21.00 $.35.00
2ND PRELIMINARY:: __ PAGES § $
PUBLIC HEARING: 5  PAGES  $35.00 $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES § $
LEGAL AD: Publish Date:12-1-06 $13.88
TOTAL: $ 69.88 $.70.00

R KD R R R KD R R R R R R R R KD R R R D R R

ESCROW POSTED: $ 300.00

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $139.88

AMOUNT DUE: $

REFUND DUE: $160.12

Ce: ' L.R. 04-17-07



VAILS GATE, NY 12584

—@®
THE SENTINEL

P.O. BOX 406

Bill To

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

Ty

Invoice
Date Invoice #
12/14/2006 8612

P.O. No. Terms Project
47425 Due on receipt
Issue Date Description PCS/Units Amount
12/1/2006 LEGAL ADS: KAREN JEFFERS (06-57) 9.88 9.88
1 AFFIDAVIT 4.00 4.00
Total $13.88

VISA, MASTERCARD, AMERICAN EXPRESS PAYMENTS ACCEPTED, CALL (845)

562-1218




PUBLIC HEARINGNOTICE o
ZONING BOARD G APPEALS -
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zonmg
Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Publlc
Hearing on the following Proposntmn ' . ,l

AppealNo (06-57)
. Requeswr KARENJEFFERS o ’

for a VARlANCF of the Zoning L ocal Law o |
Pemnt

" Request for6 1. SldeYard Setback and, 20 5 ft
Total Side Yard Setback and; 15.5,
f1. Rear Yard Setback for proposcd uddition to
_single family home at 33 Merline '
Avenuc inan R- 4Aone(|3 12-17)

. PUBLIC HEARING wijll 1ake place on DE-
" CEMBER 11,2006 .

v atthe New Windsar I‘o\vn Hall, 555 Union Av-
enuc, New Windsor, New York hegmnmg at7:30

PM.

State of New York

County of Orange, ss:

Patricia Quill being duly sworn
disposes and says that she is The
Supervisor of Legal Dept. of the
E.W. Smith Publishing Company;
Inc. Publisher of The Sentinel, a
weekly newspaper published and
of general circulation in the Town
of New Windsor, Town of
Newburgh and City of Newburgh
and that the notice of which the
annexed is a true copy was
published in said newspaper, | )(
commencing on

the h day of Dec A.D., 2006
and ending on the | day of

Dec. A.D. 2006

Subscribed and shown to before
me this 2 day o , 2006 7

o
Notary Public of the State of New
York County of Orange

RS "" o 51

Nc?a:y W ork,
Ol ity

Comrm:ao:. i

My commission éxp1res .
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December 11, 2006 13

PUBLIC_HEARINGS:

KAREN_JEFFERS_(06-57)

MS. GANN: Request for 6 ft. side yard setback and 20.5
ft. total side yard setback and 15.5 foot rear yard
setback for proposed addition to single family home at
33 Merline Avenue. I'd looks to know if anyone is here
for this public hearing? Raise your hand.

Mr. Ormiston Gumbs appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. GUMBS: Good evening, my name is Armiston Gumbs
here for Karen Jeffers.

LUNDSTROM: Your relationship to the applicant?
GUMBS: I'm the contractor and her brother.
KRIEGER: That's Miss Jeffers here, right?

CASESA: Yes.

555 5 3

. KRIEGER: I want the record to note that she's
present.

MS. GANN: Tell us why you're here this evening.

MR. GUMBS: I came here trying to see if the approval
was granted because I had a preliminary.

MS. GANN: Tell us what it is again, we have to go
through this all over again.

MR. GUMBS: She's a single mother of two teenagers and
the existing house is just a two bedroom so she's
trying to get a third bedroom in order to accommodate
her family.
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MR. TORPEY: So you're closing in the deck to make
another bedroom?

MR. GUMBS: Deck will be removed and add on an enclosed
part, the deck's enclosed but more room on the back for
a master bedroom.

MS. GANN: 1Is this addition including a kitchen?

MR. GUMBS: No, just a bathroom and bedroom and the
deck is going to be like mud room or computer room or

something.

MS. GANN: Will you be taking down any substantial
vegetation in the building of the addition?

MR. GUMBS: There's nothing to be taken down.

MS. GANN: Creating any water hazards?

MR. GUMBS: No, the land is flat in the back.

MS. GANN: Does it go over any easements?

MR. GUMBS: No, I think we have an application, I think
we got a variance for the easement because there's an
easement on the right-hand side because of the driveway
I think he was supposed to put in the required

information.

MR. KRIEGER: There's an existing easement on the
right-hand side?

MR. GUMBS: Yes.
MR. KRIEGER: That's the easement for water, sewer?

MR. GUMBS: No, actually, her property line is beyond,
her garage is beyond the neighbor's property.
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MR. BABCOCK: There's an easement, they have a four
foot easement on their property and the neighbor has a
four foot easement on their property for joint use of
egress, that's it.

MR. KRIEGER: Now, when the chairman asked about
easements she was particularly concerned about the
water, sewer, electric, that sort of thing.

MR. GUMBS: No.

MR. KRIEGER: This wouldn't interfere with that.

MR. GUMBS: No.

MR. KRIEGER: Won't have any, if it's granted, won't
have any affect on the, what you're talking about?

MR. GUMBS: Right.

MR. KRIEGER: Remains as 1s?

MR. GUMBS: Right.

MS. GANN: What's the total square footage?

MR. BABCOCK: According to the survey it's 477 square
feet.

MS. LOCEY: What's 477 square feet?

MR. BABCOCK: The addition is 477.

MS. GANN: So it will be a bedroom?

MR. GUMBS: A bathroom and enclosing the existing deck.
MS. GANN: Any other questions from the board?

MR. LUNDSTROM: Just one, Madam Chairwoman, with this

—— . . H - i
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addition, is it still, that house will still be in
keeping with the character of the neighborhood?

MR. GUMBS: Right.

MR. LUNDSTROM: It's not overly large or anything?

MR. GUMBS: No, it's not going to be large, like I
said, the only, it's just enclosing, extending the back
and enclosing it, we're not making it any wider or
anything and it's going to be pretty close to
construction wise matching the--

MR. LUNDSTROM: The other houses?

MR. GUMBS: Right.

MR. TORPEY: It's only 477 square feet.

MR. GUMBS: The neighbors on the right, they had an
addition but unfortunately the house burned down, the
house on the right side of it.

MR. LUNDSTROM: So you're saying that with the new
addition, the character of the new house will be in
keeping with the character of the neighborhood?

MR. GUMBS: Right, it's not really changing much.

MS. GANN: Any other questions? I'd like to again open
this to the public, see if there's anyone here for this
public hearing. Being as there's no one, I'd like to
close the public portion, ask Myra how many mailings we

had.

MS. MASON: On November 28, I mailed out 74 addressed
envelopes and had no response.

MS. GANN: I'll accept a motion.
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MS. LOCEY: I will offer a motion to grant the
requested variances on the application of Karen Jeffers
as listed on the agenda for the New Windsor Zoning
Board of Appeals dated December 11, 2006.

MR. TORPEY: I'll second that motion.

ROLL CALL

MR. LUNDSTROM AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE
MR. TORPEY AYE
MS. GANN AYE



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
KAREN JEFFERS
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#06-57
X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 28TH day of NOVEMBER, 2006 , I compared the 74
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list

received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of
New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this m//’/ﬂ) c%  Waen_

J Myra L. Mason, Secretary

(O
Ll day ofidicrndnh 200

&bmw\ NOISOA

Notary PL@BC

] — W pogo_—. r—



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. (06-57)

Request of KAREN JEFFERS

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Request for 6 ft. Side Yard Setback and, 20.5 ft Total Side Yard Setback and; 15.5

ft. Rear Yard Setback for proposed addition to single family home at 33 Merline
Avenue in an R-4 Zone (13-12-17)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on DECEMBER 11, 2006
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

beginning at 7:30 P.M.

vMichael Kane, Chairman

———— v P WU - I M
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Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-3101

Assessors Office

November 3, 2006

Karen Jeffers
33 Merline Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: 13-12-17 ZBA#: 06-57 (74)

Dear Ms. Jeffers:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $95.00 minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $70.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.
Sincerely, .

J. Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

JTW/rah
Attachments

CC: Myra Mason, Zoning Board

vy o e S - - -~ - L]



13-7-11.2

LEROY PORTER

9 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-7-12

BRIAN ALESSI

3 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-10-1

JEFFERY & JEANNE STENT
15 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-10-2, 3

LILIA NAZAREVITCH

9 CLANCY AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-10-4,5, 6

FREDERICK & LINDA GREENE
28 BLANCHE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-10-7

ROSE GROSSHOLTZ

19 WINDSOR DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

3-10-8 & 13-10-9

DAVID DEYO

BLANCHE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-10-10

DAVID FRANKLIN

42 BLANCHE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-10-11

LORRAINE SLACIN

91 EDGEHILL DR.
WAPPINGERS FALLS, NY 12590

13-10-14

LEROY STANFORD

53 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

—see———— i W — W

B.BOOTH,D.MANNIX&JOHN KONRAD

13-10-15

51 MELROSE AVE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-10-18

GEORGE & DONNA KIRK
45 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-10-20 & 13-10-21
ANGELA MONTELEONE
37 MELROSE AVE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY12553

13-10-22

EDWARD & PAULINE STARR
33 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, 12553

13-10-24 &13-10-25
EDUARDO & ROBYN RICHI
23 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-1

PETER & CHRISTINE GANDOLFINI
16 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-2

JOHN & JAYNE KELLY

20 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-3

ALDABERTO PADILLA
26 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-4

DANIEL & MARY BAXTER
30 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-5

MIRA ELLEN BLYTHE
320 JACKSON AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-6

EDWIN TORRES
MADAILIA OQEUNDO

38 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-7&13-11-13

KHOA VAN PHAM&ANH TRAN
44 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-8

JEFFREY &FRANCES KIRK
46 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-9

EDWARD&HELEN SIMANOSKI
56 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-10&13-11-11
LAWRENCE AVENUE PROP.
63 LAWRENCE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-14

ANNE MALINOSKI&
JOHN RYMASZEWSKI

39 LAWRENCE AVE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-15

SEAN FLANAGAN

33 LAWRENCE AVE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-11-17

FRANK LAMBARDI

361 OAK DRIVE

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-12-1

JEFFEREY MCCURRY

19 MERLINE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553



15-4-4

DANIEL & DOLORES DELICIO
53 MYRTLE AVE

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

15-4-2

ANNE CORSO

37 BRADFORD AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

15-4-3

ERICA GRASSI

64 MERILINE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

15-4-4

DEREK CRAWFORD

70 MERILINE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

15-6-1

MANUEL DOMINGUEZ

29 BRAFORD AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

15-6-2

GREGORY GREINER

70 LAWRENCE AVE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

15-7-1

LAWRENCE AVE. PROPERTIES
593 LAKESIDE RD.
NEWBURGH, NY 12550

15-7-2,12

SUSAN & DOUGLAS OLYMPIA
58 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-2-4,6

WILLIAM & IRIS BESSETTE
234 WALSH AVE #6

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-2-7

MIJOKA PROPERTIES, INC.

PO BOX 417
WASHINGTONVILLE, NY 10992

———— r——— o ——

13-2-8

EDWARD & ELLEN JACOPINO
238 WALSH AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-2-9

MICHAEL PONESSE

242 WALSH AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-2-10.1

PETRILLO PROPERTIES INC.
246 WALSH AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-2-13, 14

ANNA CRUDELE

12 MERLINE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-2-15

LESLIE KING

38 CLANCY AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-2-16

CARMEN DAMARIO

13 OAK RIDGE DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-2-17

EDWARD & ELLEN JACOPINO
13 OAK RIDGE DR.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-2-18

FARICELLIA LTD

650 BLOOMING GROVE TPKE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-3-1, 10, 11

GARY & DARLA DREYER
18 VERONICA AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-3-2

LUIS RODRIGUEZ

252 WALSH AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-3-3

ROBERT ZAMENICK

254 WALSH AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-3-5, 6.2

ELIZABETH &

MICHAEL PETTINE

10 LAWRENCE AVE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-3-6.1,7

JAMES & GERALDINE LEE
12 LAWRENCE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-3-8

MARIA &

CARMELO MALDONADO
22 LAWRENCE AVE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-3-9

ANTHONY MESSINA

15 MERLINE AVE,

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-6-1

HOTZLUCHA WALSH REALTY
256 WALSH AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-6-2

ELIZABETH RAHM

15 LAWRENCE AVE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-6-3

EILEEN SHARROW

19 LAWRENCE AVE.
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-6-4

CHESTER &

EVELYN GRZIBOWSKI

12 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-7-8, 9, 13-10-23

ROY COYKENDALL &
DEBRA REGAN

25 MELROSE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
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13-13-21
ADAN&MICHELLE GOMEZ
27 MYRTLE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-13-22

SCOTT POTTER

23 MYRTLE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-13-23

ANNHILL

13 MYRTLE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-13-24

ALFRED CRUDELE

37 CLANCY AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-14-1,22.2

JOHN & JANET DUDA

45 CLANCY AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-14-2

RICHARD BUCCI &
SHERRY DEYO

2 MYRTLE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-14-3

MAUREEN GRACE

12 MYRTLE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-14-4

JOSEPH & ETHEL REARDON
14 MYRTLE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-14-6.1

GASPER &

ELIZABETH CANGELOSI
20 MYRTLE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-14-9

CARL &

GWENDOLYNE CARLSON
26 MYRTLE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

--—Er

13-14-11,18

EDWARD MAKAREWICZ
19 CHERRY AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-14-12,13,14,15,16,17
VINCENT YONNONE

63 MYRTLE AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-14-19

ANNA CARDAMONE

15 CHERRY AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-14-20

DOROTHEA &

RICHARD MAKAREWICZ
11 CHERRY AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

13-14-22.1

YEDDA & LONNIE PARKER
9 CHERRY AVE.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
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é TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

TowN CLERK'S OFFICE
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4611 RECEIVED
Fax: (845) 563-4670
|| oEe T 2006
TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS

Date: ) Z \ @ b
Name: (lmv\\g (/Ov\ \O Q, f\y(} -
Address: ?769 | OA1L— M : ( 2 §§3

i3

Phone:(%g ) 62—ﬁ" (> ©

Representing;:

Piease specify:

Property location (street address or section, block and lot number)
Department you are requesting records from
Describe information requested as fully as possible

U ance

Eon_ 22 W(\\:\’\L XLV‘Q,.

Documents may not be taken from this office.

e o e e e



October 23, 2006 8

KAREN_JEFFERS_(06-57)

MR. KANE: Request for 6 ft. side yard setback and 20.5
ft. total side yard setback and 15.5 ft. rear yard
setback for proposed addition to single family home at
33 Merline Avenue.

Mr. Ormiston Gumbs appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. KANE: For those of you in the audience we hold a
preliminary meeting so we can get an idea what you want
to do. If this was another town, you walk in, you
don't have the right information, you lose, you can't
come back for six months. This way, you come in, if we
need something you don't have, we're not aware of, we
help you out, we set it up basically you go through the
same thing just so you understand.

MR. GUMBS: My name is Ormiston Gumbs, I'm here for my
sister, she's trying to put up her addition which seems
to be lacking enough space and so I'm here trying to
get approval.

MR. KANE: Where is the addition going to go, sir? Can
you show me on these pictures.

MR. GUMBS: In the rear of the house right here.

MR. BABCOCK: You should have a survey, Mr. Chairman.
MS. MASON: He has it.

MR. KANE: Thank you.

MR. GUMBS: In the back there cause she's not going to
be much further back than the neighbors.

MR. KANE: So the addition itself is actually going to
keep the home in the same approximate size of other

- - B r
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homes in your neighborhood?

MR. GUMBS: Right.

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees, substantial
vegetation?

MR. GUMBS: No, just grass in the back yard.

MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoffs?
MR. GUMBS: No.

MR. KANE: The addition itself, it's not going to be

in, used as an apartment or anything, it's going to

be--

MR. GUMBS:
teenagers
MR. KANE:
expanding
MR. GUMBS:
MR. KANE:

turn into

MR. GUMBS:
MR. KANE:

intend to
easements
to be any
MR. GUMBS:
MR. KANE:

What happens is she got two kids soon-to-be
and the present house is only two bedrooms.

Just going to be adding another bedroom and
the home?

Right.

Deck right here that's going to come off and
part of the house?

Right.

Any easements running through where you
put the deck, the addition, I'm sorry? Any
meaning a right-of-way. There doesn't seem
but we're going to ask the question.

No.

I think that's it for now.

MR. KRIEGER: Water and sewer?

il e ] -
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MR. GUMBS: Public.

MR. KANE: We covered the apartment issue. Any further
questions? At this point, I'll accept a motion.

MR. LUNDSTROM: Mr. Chairman, I will offer a motion
that the application of Karen Jeffers be allowed to
proceed to a public hearing.

MR. TORPEY: I'll second that.

ROLL CALL

MR. LUNDSTROM AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE
MR. TORPEY AYE

MR. KANE AYE



RESULTS OF Z.B.A@EETING OF: Dpliter ® ol

I 2 .
PROJECT:__ )T son  “Lsd g ZBAK___ 657
7 A
S P.B.#
USE VARIANCE:  NEED: EAF PROXY
LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE: A___N NEGATIVE DEC: M) S) VOTE: A N__
GANN e GANN
LUNDSTROM — LUNDSTROM
LOCEY — LOCEY —
TORPEY TORPEY
KANE CARRIED: Y___ N KANE CARRIED; Y N
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A___N_____ APPROVED: M)__S) ___ VOTE:A N__
GANN — GANN
LUNDSTROM LUNDSTROM
LOCEY —— LOCEY -
TORPEY —_ TORPEY —
KANE CARRIED: Y. N KANE CARRIED: Y N

i

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M)Lit §)T_ VOTE: A4 NO_

!
- J( _, LUNDSTROM

> LOCEY
/\ TORPEY
KANE

:“ﬁ;

b

e
CARRED: Y__ v~ N

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)___S)___ VOTE: A__N

GANN
LUNDSTROM
LOCEY
TORPEY
KANE

CARRIED: Y N

11

O -23-06 et nié

— —————r g4 e - - i.. i M



it’: >~ .
Py .28}4 0b-57 /}fp/ladumée

Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#834-20006

10/20/2006

Gumbs General Contracting

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 10/20/2006. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 10-18-06 FOR: 06-57 ESCROW

FOR /FROM:

Karen Jeffers

33 Merline Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

CHECK FROM:

GUMBS GENERAL CONTRACTING, INC.
P.O. Box 1292

Newburgh, NY 12550

CHECK NUMBER: 11 TELEPHONE: 527-6189

AMOUNT: 300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

(Y

i

NAME ]PATE

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

THANK YOU
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G» COMPUTER SPECIALIST WORK ORDER
CUSTOMER INFO pATE: (0 112006
NAME: )LMWQ( éa\) C@?’Fﬂ PHONE: () -
ADDRESS: CELL: () -

CITY: STATE: ZIP: WORK: () -
EMAIL ADDRESS: REFERRED BY:
COMPUTER INFO .
MAKE: TN COLOR:
MODEL:  M%bb /- SERIAL #: .
TYPE: LAPTOP {* DESKTOP: W~

MISCELLANEOUS INFO

7’#”“

(4

i ———— i p— -

ALSO GIVEN WITH COMPUTER:
PROBLEMS WON'T TURN ON: % CAN'T GET ON INTERNET: %
Tﬁ /rb POSSIBLE VIRUS: %X FREQUENT LOCKUPS: ¥
RUNNING SLOW: %X COMPUTER IS LOUD: ¥
OTU@U &INTER DOESN'T WORK: 1% A LOT OF POP-UPS: fx
R{: 0 SOUND DOESN'T WORK: %* CD-ROM DOESN'T WORK: %%
Wt MODEM DOESN'T WORK: % FLOPPY DOESN'T WORK: %X
/
o* R_AlL ADL Prob. Rewove s, 20
/e Yus’ clem 0P paN pDISE
ADDITIONAL INFO
OPERATING SYSTEM: AME: PASSWORD:
INTERNET SERVICE: /\/\m \ \ SER'NAME: PASSWORD:
73%?\ N DIAKDP @
PRINTER: MAKE: DEL;
USB\ L ©
SUGGESTIONS
Would you like a free price quote tojupgrade your computer %%
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: DATE:
o T s gp?- Vies
W 2 5 g@ c é G N

Ush 2.0



Taconic Design
CONSULTANTS, Inc.

633 GIDNEY AVENUE * NEWBURGH, NY 12550
(845)-569-8400 * (fax) (845)-569-4583

August 15, 2006

Karen Jeffers
33 Merline Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: Jeffers Variance Application
Job #06189

Dear Karen,

The following is our bill for professional services rendered for the above reference

d
variance application.
NS W
Q)
Lump Sum Amount $ 350.00 /t,?/\/)\ \S h

Please make check payable to Taconic Design Consuitants, Inc. If you have any
questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

— ol J

Charles T. Brown, P
Taconic Design Consultants
President

e  All accounts are payable upon receipt.
A service charge of 14% per month
18% APR will be added to all overdue
accounts. Also liable for all legal and
collection costs.

TET T @ .



=

@ TOWN OF NEW WINDS@R
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

CHECKED BY MYRA: 10-24-06 mm

DATE: 10-20-06 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 06-57 P.B.#
APPLICANT NAME: KAREN JEFFERS

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

KAREN JEFFERS

33 MERLINE AVENUE

NEW WINDSOR, NY

TELEPHONE: 561-7134

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. _13 BLOCK 12 LOT _17
SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. B LOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 33 MERLINE AVE
NEW WINDSOR, NY

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 500 FT. FOR SITE PLANS/SUBDIVISION
(IS NOT PREPARED ON LABELS)

0 7 \/ 7 ®, / >, & 7 07 0. *, o, 7 X/ 0 7 \/ \C \C 7 *, R/ ®.
L <4 * L X4 % L4 °o °oe L 4 L4 L %4 °o °o °o °o L <4 L X4 % °o o L 4 p X4 °o °o o

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION:  (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500’
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

\/ \/ 0, 7 \/ K/ ®, 7 0, 7 7 R/ K/ o, 7 7 7 0 7 (/7 0/ /7 7 9,
°* L L X4 L o L X4 o °o L X4 ** % ¢ L % *° L4 >0 L X4 *°e ° L X4 0’0 L X4 °

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX

7 0, 2 * / *, *, 7 (7 \/ K/ K/ \/ ®, \/ * /7 9, 0, \C 0. R/ 7 7
L4 ° L X4 L4 L <4 0‘0 %* o L X4 °o L X4 ot 0.0 " % L X4 °oe °o L X4 0 °oe 0‘0 0.0 L4

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 117

TOTAL CHARGES:

———— e S 'H-u-—ui - I [} ]
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

OCT 16 2006
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE . .

R L B B N S e
sl Gty V-l flt

\CD/oq lok Application Type: Use Variance [ Area Variance JZ/
[ 1 . .
Date Sign Variance [ Interpretation [
L Owner Information: Phone Number: ( )
Koacea Tefsecs Fax Number: ()
(Name)
32 Mecline Ave  New Windsor, MY 257 <3
(Address)
1L Applicant; , . ) _ .
Kcz@@w e Fen LS Phone Number: (3Y3) 5541-133 ‘-/
(Name) , . Fax Number: ( )
323 tecrline € New L dnlsoR — pi ol
(Address) /

III.  Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: (_ )
Fax Number: ()
(Name)

(Address)

IV.  Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (£49)-S¢ 1 - 4o
Fax Number: @4<).cgs « 4583

/r(-:(UDH;( R‘,Sicx AN (‘c)mg’ v /YlarrFl <
. . (Name) 4 Coe e e
(23R Cidue y Avepse /\)ew boral y AN RSSO
(Address) -

V. Property Information:

Zone -4 Property Address in Question:___ 33 Mecline  Ave.

Lot Size:_ S, 750 <& Tax Map Number: Section__ ; 3 Block_(=2 Lot_ 7
What other zones lie within 500 feet?_ O T

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?
When was property purchased by present owner?
Has property been subdivided previously?___N O If so, When: NIA
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the '
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector?__No

f. Isthere any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? _Nowne_

pReFTH

****PLMSENO]E:****** -
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE []




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

vii. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building
Department Disapproval form you receive)

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Fd

Requirements ° Proposed or Available Variance Request
Min. Lot Area H3 SO $.2.50s¢ fone.
Min. Lot Width __ 12§ S3 nene
Reqd. Front Yd. i—lé 120 nonge
Reqd. Side Yd. R0’ (4~ G
Reqd. Rear Yd. & ZY.s (S .5 g
Reqd. St Front* Hs 2! none
Max. Bldg. Hgt. as 2N none
Min. Floor Area* N A |, 51356 none
Dev. Coverage* 2%, SLY,, None.
Floor Area Ration** NIA VIA None.
Parking Area 2 2 none
*Residential Districts Only

**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:

THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL. g

COMPLETE THIS PAGE []

. - ——p— - -



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX. Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into considération, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application
for an Area Variance:

\“\\\ (‘OD\_L(‘(‘\_\\C\ e e eddA A A an 6\(\6\1

~
\, US\QSQ- CPONey ¢ ‘ea\n(‘ A d v \\‘\ﬂr Y-\ Zae. W< ace Q{c\r‘;\-\msc_
QoCm\iv Ap Coricuc o WL cdddbio, d\(&C\\\\ oC “}ﬂc_ \oma\ " \\m\r\c}v\mj
\C < Cee o
RO(XD\L\W\c&e\u ﬁCN)@/\ Ao e (\é\o\mm N\ oMy Scne ide s Wae sdveet.

\{ \o\Pf\c ag eg;“ér\t &\)o\\\\r\\oo (‘(um AT LR \s\vp\m& Creehed AJ\L_

I T R A \C\cw\mﬂv\x seX. W arxe (?c.c)qcxxxag\a\mﬂmg

(o S e roc A mde oA M Aiprad on Bnislues Dedtosm,

e NN \ocedhin cadSive. ©0 Wy AR e gdse e Cheeds oo
\MWC\S Qo NMNe O \é\%“\mwé of e_ﬁ\s\mr\m«\* W\ o ¢ Teedd

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [




XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(@  Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

One in the amount of 300_.(916 (escrow)

One in the amount of $_50.00 . (application fee)

5.00 > (Public Hearing List Deposit)

Kad

One in the amount of $

E\DDDEID

Photographs of area that variance(s) is/are being requested for showing relationship to
property lines (5 or 6) from several angles.. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL PHOTOS
PRINTED FROM COMPUTER — PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF THE
PHOTOS.)

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)
)88

COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. '

AWe

‘Sworn to before me this: o
Owner's

by

/pr day of, ija Bgﬁéﬁl’évtv'tHoP f\(!; 5 York
ry Public, Ste , R
Qualified I, Orange Couny Y ocon SOoL0S
Registration No. 0106921312 Owner's Name (Please Print)
_ Commisgion Expires January 31, 20ﬁ7
ﬁﬂ%‘z wr /a
" Signature and Stamp yﬁotmy Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)
PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.
COMPLETE THIS PAGE []

— e n - ——— - - --i-- I 'Y
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APP"ANT/O WNER PROXY STA T'EN T
(for professional representation)

for submittal to the:
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

%&n e 3 e ﬁé ecs , deposes and says that he resides
(OWNER)
at 3R Merl{na A\/e. /\/ev.) \A)mdjof— intheCountyof O(anfe
(OWNER’S ADDRESS)
and State of /\-}ev\) \/0 ~le and that he is the owner of property tax map
(Sec. Block Lot )

designation number(Sec._ | 3 Block (R Lot = ) which isthe premises described in

the foregoing application and that he authorizes:

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner)

/Iracom{c €5 e C:J)r\.fa/’é‘n '7LS 2
( Name & Addréss of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant)

to make the foregoing application as described therein.

Rk

vate: O et /é, 220 4 - R Y
Owner’s Signature OTARIZED)
Sworn to before me this:
Zé% day of /cZ»/e/\ 20 ﬁé

BRUTUS W. HODGE

Notary Public, State of New York : e Q :
Qualified in Orange County Applicant’s Signature (If different than owner)
Registration No. 01H06921312 6’?/
Au@ Commisgion Expires January 31, 20<_
ZZ 2% 7 Representative’s Signature

’ Signature and Stamp of N

THIS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY IF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY
OWNER WILL BE APPEARING AS REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER AT THE ZBA
MEETINGS.

** PLEASE NOTE:
ONLY OWNER'S SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J

— — - - - “§ 5



14-18-4 (2/87)—Text 12 II

PROJECT LD, NUMBER 617.21 - SEGR
J . Appendix C
State Environmental Quality Review
p SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Oniy

PART |—PROJECT lNFORMA'ﬂON (To be completed by Appilcant or Project sponsor)
1. APPLICANT /SPONSOR ! 2. PROJECT NAME
/ Teconic Pg« g

Keven NetCe o
3, PROJECT LOCATION:

Municipality 20w Wind<or County @ ;aancie

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Strest address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, stc., or pravide midp)

33 M@.’"E{\e, 'A\,enae_,\', Ne,v\/ \/\/.r‘f\ésor“ N 56)_ ]3- \2~\‘7

)

7/

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: B/
[ New [ expansion ModlHcation/aiteratlon

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:

H77*sC add; \-'.OV\ Yo an exioVine (esidence
7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: =
mittaty __ O\ __ acres Ultimately ONZ acres
8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE HESTR!CT]ONS"
D Yes IZ{J;:, It No, describe briefly

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
Mﬁesidentlal O industrial - [ commerciat | Agricuiture O Park/Farast/Open apace [ other

Describe:

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,
STATEOR LOCAL)?
Yes J No if yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals

New Miadeo - B 2 onnne oo\ for \/ddr.(w\( <.
11.  DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?

Yeas D No If yes, list agency name and permit/approvai

NY—'"\/ \A/'M ASar P\(&V\ﬁ?/\c’\ \Oo:,u—>. \Qu:\éf}na\ Oc’r(“\}“\“
12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?

Na
| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor -name: KO\C LAn —?Q ﬂ{(g pate: O — (é)"\J'én

Signature: Mﬂl .

U e

D Yes

If the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the
Coastal Assessment Form before pmcgedlng with this assessment

OVER ' [

1
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'PART H—~ENVIRONMEMTAL ASSESSQJT (To be completed by Agency) ‘
A. DOES ACTION Bb_(;f‘!ib ANY TYPE | THRESHOLD IN 8 NYCAR, PART 817.122 If yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAF.
Yes No
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COQRDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 8 NYCHR, PART 617.6?  if No, a negative deciaration
may be superseded/by another involved agency.
Yes No

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwrittan, if legible)
C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quallty or quantity, noise leveis, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or dispcsal,
potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briafly:viown ¢

»

ca. gestheﬂc, agricuitural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cuitural resources; or commumty or neighborhcod character? Explain briefly:
one._

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shelifish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangerad speciea? Explain briefly:
non< -

C4. A community’s exlsting plans or goals as officiaily adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Expiain briefly]
None

Cs. Gmwth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly.
None

C8. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C5? Explain briefly.
Non €.

C7. Other Impacts (including changes In use of sither quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly.
Non <

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE UKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED 70 POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRQNMENTAL IMPACTS?
Llves [OINo it Yes, expiain briefty

PART ili—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: For sach adversa effect identifled above, determine whether it Is substantlal, large, important or otherwise slgnlﬂcant.
Each effect should be assassed in connection with its (a) setting (... urban or rurai); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d)
irraversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. if necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materiais. Ensure that
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been Identified and adequately addressed.

.

[] cCheck this hox If you have identified one or more potentiaily large or significant adverse impacts which MAY
occur. Then procsed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive dectaration.

{J check this box if you have determined, based on the Information and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination:

Name of Lead Agency

Print or Type Name of Responsibie Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Ofﬁ?ir'
Signature of Responsible Officer In Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (mennt “Trom responsible officer)
Date
2

paial e "W .




‘ ZONING S QE DULE .

ZONE: R—4
REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED
MINIMUM LOT AREA 43,560st. *5,250sf. *5,250sf.
MINIMUM YARDS (feet)
LANDS N/F FRONT 45’ *72' *72)
NORTH PLANK DEVELOPMENT COMPANY L.L.C. REAR 50’ *42° *£34.5'
UTILITY POLE 19-12-18 SIDE
ONE 20’ *6' **6°
BOTH 40’ *20' **20’
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH (feet) 125° *53’ *53°
MAXIMUM DEVELOPMENT COVERAGE (%) 20% 47Z 56%
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 35’ 20’ 20’
, o
yd of *= EXISTING NON—CONFORMING
o g v **= VARIANCE REQUIRED
o (0 To
5 Wy
o &
W \ R
/,/ MAP _REFERENCE
2 ALL EXISTING FEATURE INCLUDING PROPERTY LINES AND STRUCTURES
) ARE A PER A SURVEY ENTITLED = KAREN JEFFERS” PREPARED BY
_’ ~ WILLIAM B. HILDRETH LS., COMPLETED ON JULY 2006
LANDS N/F
THOMAS D. PETERKIN POST CHAPTER 152
/ THE DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS
13-12-2
N\
LANDS N/F ) )
CUNNINGHAM | \
15-12—-16 éf}%f,}?v%@, REVISED 10,/09,/06: PER ZONING VARIANCE APPLICATION
. 13-12~3
yd LEGEND TACONIC DESIGN CONSULTANTS
. 633 GIDNEY AVENUE
G——o PROPERTY LINE NEWBURGH, NY 12550
—— --——  PROPERTY LINE ADJOINING 845-569-8400
— . — . —  EASEMENT EXISTING 845-569-4583 (fax)
— ENGINEER CHARLES T. BROWN P.E.
BUILDING EXISTING
) eu — WILLIAM J. MOREAU,P.E.

1 GARDNERTOWN ROAD

NEWBURGH, NY 12550
(845)-561-2582

BUILDING EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

SITE PLAN FOR:
JEFERS
S.B.L:13-12-17,(LOTS 353& 354) "CITY PARK”

FM # 647, 33 MERLINE AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

m BUILDING PROFPOSED

o STOCKADE FENCE

DATE SCALE J0B NUMBER SHEET NUMBER
08/14/06 | 1"=20’ 06189-JEF 1 OF 1




